

## Contactgegevens

+32497036419 (Mobile)  
thomas@aim-marketing.be

[www.linkedin.com/in/thomas-vde](http://www.linkedin.com/in/thomas-vde)  
(LinkedIn)

## Belangrijkste vaardigheden

Field Support  
Customer Support  
Technical Support

## Languages

Nederlands (Native or Bilingual)  
Engels (Professional Working)

## Certifications

LinkedIn Marketing Solutions  
Fundamentals  
ISTQB Foundation Level  
Unix Badge

# Thomas Vanden Eynde

zelfstandige / zaakvoerder  
Leuven, Vlaanderen, België

## Samenvatting

A pragmatic, clear thinking and outcomes focused professional who has extensive experience of successfully managing business, programs and projects across a variety of sectors. Achieves project and operational objectives by contributing information and recommendations to strategic plans and reviews; preparing and completing action plans; implementing quality and customer-service standards; resolving problems; completing audits; identifying trends; determining system improvements; and implementing change. Adept at:

Realizing consistent improvements in productivity, efficiency, and performance through effective relationship management, problem-solving, and communication abilities.

Multi-tasking: Managing multiple scopes, schedules, budgets, and stakeholder communications

Leading execution of strategic planning; facilitating strategic planning process to clearly articulate companies' vision, mission, value proposition, brand architecture and positioning.

---

## Ervaring

### Cozy-Prints

Ecommerce Business Owner  
september 2023 - Present (5 maanden)  
Flemish Region, Belgium

### Aim Marketing

Lead expert  
februari 2022 - Present (2 jaar)  
Leuven en omgeving

Strategische marketing met slecht 1 doel = meer klanten voor jouw bedrijf.  
Bewezen expertise.

## Nike

Technical Support Engineer

juni 2023 - januari 2024 (8 maanden)

Laakdal, Flemish Region, Belgium

Nike consultant for Stefanini

## Trimble Transport & Logistics

Technical Support Engineer

mei 2021 - september 2021 (5 maanden)

## Freelancer

Cyber security (Bug Bounty Hunter)

oktober 2018 - mei 2021 (2 jaar 8 maanden)

Leuven, Vlaanderen, België

# Performed network and system penetration testing.

# Designed, developed and implemented penetration tools and tests and also use existing ones to handle penetration testing activities.

## StashTag

Chief Executive Officer

juli 2020 - april 2021 (10 maanden)

Leuven, Vlaanderen, België

your partner in Social Media Branding!

From Facebook Campaigns to SEO!

From web design to development!

We have everything you need!

Contact us today at [Stashtag.net](https://stashtag.net)

## IceWolves esports

Financieel manager

augustus 2018 - januari 2021 (2 jaar 6 maanden)

Leuven

Monitor the day-to-day financial operations within the company, such as Sponsors income, Events, and other transactions.

This also includes Managing of Events, Payment of our Players, Merchandise, etc...

## M2Q

Test Engineer

oktober 2018 - januari 2020 (1 jaar 4 maanden)

## fx signals

2 jaar 5 maanden

Forex Trading

juni 2017 - juni 2019 (2 jaar 1 maand)

Belgium

# Sending Forex trading signals to 500+ clients on a daily bases.

# Minimize risk and maximize profitability.

# Conducting technical and fundamental analysis of markets to provide clients with comprehensive reports and advice on investment and trading options.

## Trader

februari 2017 - februari 2019 (2 jaar 1 maand)

Belgium

## CTG - Computer Task Group

IT Consultant

augustus 2018 - oktober 2018 (3 maanden)

diegem

## Closed Beta Tester

Beta tester

oktober 2014 - september 2017 (3 jaar)

# Bug testing, logging & reproducing issues.

# Maintained composure and productivity in high-pressure environments.

# Processed the results into a clear report and by Communicating to the Quality & Assurance team.

## Bringme

Sales Power

maart 2016 - maart 2016 (1 maand)

# Searched for more than 200 unknown e-mail addresses of high-ranking positions at several foreign companies.

# Researched through social engineering.

TGN.TV

Sales Specialist

februari 2015 - januari 2016 (1 jaar)

# Recruited new members for TGN.

# Contacted 400 channels per month for a return of 500 000 views on the TGN.TV YouTube channel

---

## Opleiding

CVO

secondary, Ict & administratie · (2017 - 2018)